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CASE ACTION NOTE 

DATE: Februry 21, 1111 

TO: Cluy O...,_.wo. DlviUon of WNr 1nd W1atew1ter 
C.CU Ferguaon. DMIIon of l.eglllervicea 

FROM: S.ncly lhmont, otvt.lon of Recorda and Reporting 

ORfGINAl 

RE: Docket No.: 171041.WS- Appllcdon for lncrHMCI Mrvlce avallablltty charge& In Lee 
County bWO Gul Utlltty Companw-. 

To the DM&Ion lndk:aled in the left margin: Please take lhe action& checked below In the record of the 
referenced case. 

AU. 1 . (X J CIM REOPENED end plllced In ACTIVE alltua to allow modHic1tlon of Order 
PSC·17-1120.f'OF-W81o reflect ,lick 1nd boN charge of SilO. 

2. [I OPR chenged to_. 

3. [] OCR changed to _. 

4. { J Enter the folloM1g In CMS comment.: •order __ , I I , requires the company to 
make refunds and ftle ceRaln related reports. _ Ia to monllor and advise all concerned 
of the companY'S compNance or non-compliance and recommended further actiOns.• 

5. [ J Enter lhe following In CMS comments: ·on:ter _. I I , authoriZes the Issuance 
of securtlles and requires the company to file a consummation report within 90 days of 
such ilauance. AFA Is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further 
actions.· 

8. [J Enter the following In CMS comment.: ·---------------
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